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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  269-4594
June 30, 2008

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOONE (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

	269-4594
	RFP NUMBER:  269-4594
	

	Prescription Drugs & Services

	June 30, 2008

	Prescription Drugs & Services
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	jlg
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on July 18, 2008

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT July 18, 2008.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Patricia J. Flaherty

 ref buyer Patricia J. Flaherty, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 269-4594 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 269-4594

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Vendor Questions and Answers

1. What percentage of your medications ordered each month are stock vs. patient specific prescriptions?  
JMS – 27% stock/73% patient specific.  CD – See RFP, Page 22, CD Division Programs.

2. Who is currently providing your pharmacy services?  
Diamond Drugs, Inc., d.b.a. Diamond Pharmacy Services.

3. Does the facility have high speed internet connectivity – Broadband, DSL, or dial-up?  
Broadband – T1 or T3.

4. What are the pricing terms of your current pharmacy agreement?  (i.e. average wholesale price less a discount, or acquisition cost plus a dispensing fee, etc.)?  
Average wholesale price minus a percentage.  The County will not be invoiced for any minimum cost per prescription, administrative cost/management fee or dispensing fee.

5. Please provide the most recent three months of drug utilization, preferably in an electronic format. 
Not available at this time for Communicable Disease or Jail Medical Services.  A list of the most frequently ordered medications is listed on the Cost Proposal section of the RFP.

6. How many inmates receive Hep C treatment?  What is the nature of the treatment?  
JMS – average is 2.  Screening for Hep C is not routine and is only done when an inmate is systematic or is already receiving treatment when he/she enters custody.  Medications used are Pegasys and Ribasphere.  CD –Not relevant to the Communicable Disease Clinics.

7. How are medications delivered and dispensed: patient-specific or stock/pill line?  
JMS – both patient-specific and stock medication dispensing are utilized.  CD - (see RFP, Page 22, CD Division Programs, #E).  

8. Where are medications administered?  Are medications administered by nurses or correctional staff?  How often?  
JMS – Dispensing takes place at the pod/housing unit through a safety hatch or they are administered in the infirmary by medical staff only.  There are 4 med passes per 24-hour period.  CD - Nurses administer medications in the CD Clinics

9. Is there a self-administration or “keep-on-person” medication system?  
JMS – There is a self-administration system utilized at the Satellite Jail, which houses an average of 50 inmates.  The medications (rarely anything but OTC meds) are kept at the Custody Officers desk and the inmates line up and the officer retrieves the inmates’ medication from a lock-box and gives it to the inmate to self-administer.  The inmate then returns the medication to the officer who then locks it back into the lock-box.  CD – does not utilize a self-administration system.

10. What form of psychotropic medications is currently being used – liquid or tablet?  Please address the use of atypical antipsychotics.  

· Only JMS uses psychotropic medications, CD does not.

· Refer to the RFP Sample List of Medications Page 37-39 regarding liquid or tablet use.

· Doctors do provide atypical antipsychotics to those inmates who, in their professional opinion, need atypical antipsychotics.  Inmates are also prescribed atypical antipsychotics to those inmates who are prescribed such medication and who have a positive response to specific antipsychotics.  Atypical antipsychotics represent approximately 15% of medication costs.

11. Please provide the number of prescriptions per inmate. 
Averages 448 inmates on prescriptions per month out of population of 3,200.  The number of prescriptions per inmate varies widely.

12. Please provide the number of HIV patients and the number of inmates on HIV therapy by drug type? 
 JMS – Averages 10 inmates per month on HIV medication.  Medications used are Epzicom, Sustiva, Reyatza, Combivir, Truvada, Norvir, Invirase, Atripla, and Trizivir.  CD – does not treat HIV patients through the clinics.

13. Does your current pharmacy provider offer credit for full & partial returns of medication?  If so, please describe that return policy.  
Yes.  There is a 100% credit on all returned medications remaining in the original containers which are within 3 months of expiration, have not been released to the inmate population, and are not controlled substances.  Credit is offered on full or partial cards with no minimum cost restrictions or restocking fee.

14. Relevant to the “unique Services” required, supplying CS-II drugs in stock containers.  Are the facilities or Medical Directors currently licensed by the CA Board of Pharmacy and/or the U.S. Drug Enforcement Administration to receive stock medications at this address?  
Appropriately licensed by the DEA.

15. Relevant to the “unique services” required, medical supplies.  Can you provide specific examples as to what supplies are routinely required, specifically Durable Medical Equipment? 
Neither JMS nor CD has purchased Durable Medical Equipment from the current vendor.

16. Relevant to the “unique services” required, is the current vendor accredited by the Joint Commission on the Accreditation of Health Care Organizations (JCAHO)?  
Yes.

17. Relevant to the “unique services” required, does the current vendor supply a fully functional paperless MAR system?  
Yes.
18. Does the current vendor own the medication carts?  Will those carts be available for use? 
Yes, the current vendor owns the medications carts currently in use.  No, those carts will not be available for use.
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